The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

This is to inform you of a product recall involving 3 lots of Bromfenac Ophthalmic Solution 0.09%.

This withdrawal has been initiated due to the product (Bromfenac ophthalmic solution 0.09%) being out of specification at the time of testing i.e. 18th month stability testing. This recall is precautionary to remove any out of specification product from the market. There have been no known reported adverse events associated product change and the recall is limited to the 3 identified lots.

PRODUCT: Bromfenac Ophthalmic Solution 0.09%

NDC NUMBER: 62332-508-17

LOT NUMBERS: 730309, 730310, 7230311

EXPIRATION DATE (FOR ALL LOT NUMBERS): May 31, 2025